# Khuong Huy Hieu (Mr.)

- (+84) 764 509 124
- khuonghuyhieu0705@gmail.com
- github.com/khuonghuyhieu
- National linkedin.com/in/khuonghuyhieu



#### **Summary:**

As a motivated **Front-end Developer** with **2+ years** of experience, I've successfully contributed to diverse projects, including health, event, and matchmaking apps, with comprehensive admin pages and landing pages. I have experience using ReactJs and NextJs. On my journey to becoming an outstanding engineer, I focus on solving

problems, particularly those faced by customers.

# **Skills**

## Languages: HTML, CSS/CSS3/SCSS, Javascript (ES6)

Javascript is a "native" programming language, I have worked and used with for over 5 years since I was a student. I have used it in the front-end with some frameworks or library ReactJs, NextJs, VueJs, Redux/Redux Toolkit, jQuery, React Query, Axios, React Hook Form,... and some frameworks style Bootstrap 4, React-Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, AntDesign, Radix UI,... In the back end for APIs with Node, ExpressJs.

#### Platform & Model:

I have worked and used many environments or applications to manage source code, including GitHub, GitLab, and Bitbucket. I can manage and work well with git to be able to coordinate and develop source code with the team.

I also have experience working and experiencing the **Scrum** model with customers. There were many positions that I was able to know and work with.

#### Personal skills:

In the process of working and developing so that I can become an excellent engineer, I am confident that I have improved well and acquired a number of personal skills such as writing documents, reading documents, communicating, and making connections, work in groups and work under pressure.

# **Work Experience**

#### **Software Engineer**

**Age Code**, Ho Chi Minh city, Vietnam – (Apr 2023 - Present)

- Front-end engineer in the team responsible for integrations and developer tools. I am responsible for identifying, improving, and maintaining features and projects within the company. Analyze customer documents and BrSE provide solutions and problems in the project.
- At the company, the main language I use is Javascript. In which I have used some framework and libraries are ReactJs, NextJs, React Query, Axios, EsLint, Convention commit, Ant Design, Tailwind CSS, Radix UI, etc.
- Estimation, design and development various modules. Join in whole projects process include designing and implementation and involve in as a Front-end developer.
- Built a component library with reusable UI kits, and interfaces, like buttons, forms, cards, modals, etc. allowed faster iteration and more consistent design/development workflows. Reduced rework and facilitates scalability.
- Project maintenance: Maintaining, upgrading, and troubleshooting projects to ensure optimal performance.
- Team collaboration: Collaborating with the team for brainstorming sessions, proposing solutions, and streamlining processes to enhance the product quality.
- Participate in projects: Work on many different projects from health care,
   event buy ticket, and matchmaking applications.

- About the project heath care, participate in maintenance of OAuth and responsive for user websites and develop management websites for applications. Manage language, user,... and CURD issues in management.
- About the project sell event tickets, get involved from the beginning and start
  the project with a few components to build the user interface. Perform ticket
  or special package payment functions using GMO and some basic functions
  such as viewing ticket information, logging in, registering and managing user
  transactions.
- About the project matchmaking application, join the project from the
  beginning and initialize project with a web base from the company and
  components like buttons, forms, modals, etc. Implement website landing
  pages, registration, profile editing, etc. Analyze customer documents, discuss
  and provide solutions to the team.

#### **Software Engineer**

Manifera, Ho Chi Minh city, Vietnam – (Mar 2022 - Apr 2023)

- Front-end engineer in the team responsible for integrations and developer tools. I am responsible for identifying, improving, and maintaining features and projects within the company.
- At the company, the main language I use is Javascript. In which I have used some frameworks and libraries are ReactJs, VueJs, Redux/Redux Toolkit,
   Axios, ESLint, Ant Design, Tailwind CSS, React Native, etc. I have been mainly responsible for developing the user interface with ReactJs.
- Implement UI and additional functionalities on the website based on the requirements of stakeholders and on the Figma.
- Project initiation: Starting, managing and pushing coding projects to GitLab and Bitbucket with web technologies to ensure a seamless project integration.
- Participate in projects: Work on many different projects from IOT, broadcast audio, and home applications.
- About the project IOT, I was with the team developed a package npm for the client using Angular, developed and maintain features on canva using three.js

so users can view and manipulate electrical network structures, lights, connected devices in a home or building.

- About the project broadcast audio, I am mainly responsible for developing the user interface, coordinating and analyzing with the back end and customers to produce good radio management site.
- About the project home applications, developed then calling and video call
  with Agora, Firebase and Socket. Discuss and develop with the team how to
  have many people access or use at the same time, solving problems when
  using the web on the phone to listen and call. Develop general management
  website and user management website.

## **Teaching Assistant**

Mindx Technology School, Ho Chi Minh city, Vietnam – (Dec 2021 - Sep 2022)

- Prepare lesson plans before teaching
- Communication and teaching skills for students to grasp knowledge.
- Skills to evaluate students after each lesson.

## **Education**

### Sai Gon University

(Sep 2019 - 2023)

Bachelor of information Technology

Major in Software Engineer

#### **CFD Circle - Training**

(Mar 2020 - Jul 2020)

Web responsive

ReactJs & Redux